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Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle,
County Wexford
' ‘ 20th November 2008
Re. Register Waste License W0050-02 - Transfer
Dear Ms Kehoe,

I would llke to confirm that we do not wigh to proceed with the
application for transfer of Waste Licence W0050-02 to %oha Environmental Serv1ces
(Ireland) Ltd. O@Q 7@
Q

The licence should remain in the name of AVR oii‘é}feway Can you also advise as to the
| -' d1spos1t10n of the cheque for E5 000 sub ‘g«z&* with. the apphcatlon o )
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- v " PR trust that this is satlsfactory, howeyéﬁ§§you have any funher queries please contact me
’ ' at 01-4136500, .
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Yours sincerely

Veolia Environmental Servicés (Ireland) Ltd

National E o onmental Manager
WL-Let EPA- 14/08/39-2
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Veolia Environmental Services

Ballymount Cross - Tallaght « Dublin 24 Registered Office: Ballymount Cross - Tallaght « Dublin 24
tel +353 (o)1 413 6500 - fax +353 (0)1 413 6501 ) For a list of Directors, please see Registered Office
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